KIBABII UNIVERSITY
OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR (ACADEMIC AFFAIRS)

INTERNAL MEMO
From: Registrar (AA) Date: 3™ November 2025

To: ALL STUDENTS Ref: KIBU/ACA/RAA/CORR.128/VOL.2

TEMPORARY SUSPENSION OF TEACHING AND LEARNING FOR
SEMESTER ONE OF THE 2025/2026 ACADEMIC YEAR

Subject:

The Senate, in its 837 Regular meeting held on Monday 34 November 2025, observed that there
has been slow uptake of teaching and learning occasioned by the ongoing industrial action and
therefore, the Senate resolved to temporarily suspend teaching and learning for semester one of
the 2025/2026 academic year with immediate effect.

All students EXCEPT those in Technical, Vocational and Educational Training (TVET) and
School of Nursing Year Four (4) are directed to vacate the University premises by Tuesday,
4t November 2025 at 12:00 noon.

The University Senate and Management appreciate all students for their understanding and
cooperation over this period of disruption. Further update on the resumption date will be
communicated. You ¢ keep updated through the University website and the Student

Portal.
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